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Allen, Tammy L

From: Schneider, Sheila
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:08 AM
To: Allen, Tammy L
Subject: FW: EPA Assistance Agreement, Grant # PM - 01D06420 - 3 - PM 2.5 Ambient Monitoring

More funding will be provided. 
 

From: Isom, Angela <Isom.Angela@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:59 PM 
To: Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Morrissette, Michael <Morrissette.Michael@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: EPA Assistance Agreement, Grant # PM ‐ 01D06420 ‐ 3 ‐ PM 2.5 Ambient Monitoring 
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Shelia, 
 
Yes, there will be another round of funding in the future. If you’d like more detail information on the timing, 
please contact my manager James Davies at davies.james@epa.gov.  
 
From: Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Morrissette, Michael <Morrissette.Michael@epa.gov>; Isom, Angela <Isom.Angela@epa.gov> 
Subject: EPA Assistance Agreement, Grant # PM ‐ 01D06420 ‐ 3 ‐ PM 2.5 Ambient Monitoring 
 

Hi Angela and Michael, 
 
We’ve reviewed the award you recently provided but we have a question – we requested $90,000, and were 
awarded $67,500.  Will there be another award for FY22/FY23 (April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023) for the 
remaining $22,500?   
 
Thanks in advance, 
 

Sheila E. Schneider, MSCM 
Division Manager 
Pinellas County Air Quality 
509 East Ave. S., Suite 138 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
Direct Line: (727)464-4655 
Please tell us how we are doing! www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/PublicWorks 
Follow us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/PinellasEnviroNews 

 
All government correspondence is subject to public records law. 
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Allen, Tammy L

From: Schneider, Sheila
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 8:34 AM
To: Allen, Tammy L
Subject: FW: Notice of Award, EPA Assistance Agreement, Grant # PM - 01D06420 - 3, Pinellas County Board of 

Commissioners, Particulate Matter (PM 2.5) Ambient Monitoring Network
Attachments: Award PM-01D06420-3.pdf

 
 

From: Morrissette, Michael <Morrissette.Michael@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 7:00 AM 
To: Burton, Barry <bburton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Merrill, Toni <tmerrill@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Schneider, Sheila 
<sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Cc: Morrissette, Michael <Morrissette.Michael@epa.gov>; Isom, Angela <Isom.Angela@epa.gov> 
Subject: Notice of Award, EPA Assistance Agreement, Grant # PM ‐ 01D06420 ‐ 3, Pinellas County Board of 
Commissioners, Particulate Matter (PM 2.5) Ambient Monitoring Network 
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

NOTICE OF AWARD 
 

 
SENT VIA E-MAIL 
 

Accompanying this Notice of Award is an electronic copy of an Assistance Agreement from the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency. 

 
 

NEW – PLEASE READ: 
 
To accept this Agreement, please carefully review all Administrative and/or Programmatic Terms and 
Conditions, if any.  If the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions specified in this award, the 
authorized representative of the recipient must furnish a notice of disagreement to the EPA Award Official 
within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date.  
 
Recipient’s SIGNATURE IS NOT REQUIRED on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates its 
commitment to carry out this award by either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after the EPA award 
or amendment mailing date; or 2) not filing a notice of disagreement with the award terms and conditions 
within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date. 
 
To assist you with your post award management responsibilities, please reference "Reporting Forms and 
Guidance for Administration of Your Assistance Agreement." This document contains important 
post  award reporting requirements and instructions on how to receive payments.  To view this and other 
EPA grant related information, please visit Region 4 Grants Office website at: 

 
www.epa.gov/region4/grants/ 

 
Please reference the EPA Grant Number (FAIN) on all future correspondence regarding this Assistance 
Agreement. If you have any questions, please contact the Grant Specialist listed on the Assistance 
Agreement. 
 

Very Respectful, 
Michael Morrissette 
Grants & Audit Management Section 
US EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
Office: 404‐562‐9551 
Email: morrissette.michael@epa.gov 
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For grant information or forms:  
     http://www.epa.gov/ogd/forms/forms.htm      
     http://www2.epa.gov/grants/frequently‐asked‐questions‐about‐closeout‐information 

 
 
 
 

 


